RISHI DEVRA: MEET THE SENIOR CULT /7 GANG MEMBERS THAT HAVE
KEPT PATTON WEST IN BUSINESS AND OUT OF JAIL FOR DECADES.

In order of length of service...

Jack West: His Specialty. Telling lies to the public. Telling lies under cath in court. Example 1. Lying to the
public. In 2008 Patton West was the recipient of an arrest warrant for felony check fraud. In 2008 Patton
West was the subject of a Sheriff's Sale to force her to pay past victims of crime $2M in court fines and
interest. In 2008 Patton West was convicted of assaulting her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD, In 2008
Patton West was found guilty of defrauding the whistleblower John Watson. In 2008 Jack West posted a
statement on his then wife’s website stating, and | quote, “She remains as utterly free of wrongdoing and as
ethically virtuous as any human being can be.” In 2009 Patton West was the recipient of a second arrest
warrant this time for felony theft.

Example 2, Lying under oath. In 2007, while being questioned in court under oath Jack West denied that the
whistleblower John Watson was ever employed by his wife Patton West. When Watson's lawyer produced a
letter signed by Jack West confirming Watson's employment Jack West said that Watson forced him to write
the letter. Watson's lawyer reminded Jack West that making false statements to the IN5 {Immigration and
Naturalization Service) was subject to a 10 year prison sentence. Jack West withdrew his lies.

Finally in 2004 the charity that Jack West and his then wife Patton West operated in Montana was struck off
the charity register after massive fraud was reported to the authorities by the whistleblower. An ex-business
partner of Jack West's reported criminal behaviour going back 40 years or more.

PATTON WEST IS THE LEADER OF A CULT / CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG.

Go here to read the statement that Jack West posted on his then wife’s website. Go here to read the
letter Jack West sent to the INS confirming Watson’s employment and salary. Go here to view the
document revoking the status of the charity that Devra & Jack West ran until it was struck off in

January 2004. Go here to read what Jack West’s business partner had to say!


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/155.%20Jack%20West's%20Statement.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/185.%20Jack%20West%20Letter.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf

Corinne Coffin AKA Tanmayo. Her Speciality. Funding Organized Crime. Ignoring eriminal acts occurring
under her nose. In 2002 both the whistleblower John Watson and Corinne Coffin were ‘recruited’ by Patton
West to launch a series of for-profit and non-profit corporations. To be clear Carinne Coffin and John Watson
were business partners with Ms. Coffin agreeing to put up 51 million in seed funds. Watson was hired as a
management consultant tasked with setting up several corporations to form a group of companies to be
headed by Patton West. Between January 2002 & August 2002 Watson found several serious crimes being
committed by Patton West including the theft of funds from the charity to fund Patton West's lifestyle costs.

When Watson confronted Patton West with this information and suggested she operate within the law
Patton West summarily dismissed Watson in August 2002 without the pay and shares he was promised.
Watson reported the crimes to the authorities and Patton West's ‘charity” was struck off. Corinne Coffin,
totally under the control of Patton West, ignored Watson's dismissal and instead swallowed Patton West's
lies about Watson's departure. This made Ms. Coffin an accessory to fraud. Ms. Coffin went on to fund the
project to the tune of approximately 5736,000 knowing full well Watson had been defrauded. Watson sued
Patton West for fraud and in 2008 was granted judgment against Patton West and was awarded 5736,000 by
the judge. Watson never collected a cent of the award and along the way was the subject of a failed murder
plot by Patton West in August 2007 and a criminal consplracy to bankrupt him in 2010.

Corinne Coffin is a Brazilian naticnal. In, 2002 during capital restrictions put in place by the Brazilian
government, Ms. Coffin illegally funnelled money to Patton West through an intermediary in New York.
Additionally she left her credit card with Patton West and topped it up regularly as Patton West spent the
money. Ms. Coffin remained involved with Patton West's criminal operations right up until 2021 as
‘treasurer’ to the corporation Patton West was using as a front for organized crime. Even though [as
explained in Jack West’'s section above) she witnessed Patton West's two arrest warrants, her conviction for
assault, her conviction for defrauding the whistle-blower (her business partner) and knew about the Sheriff's
Sale forcing Patton West to pay 52M in court fines and interest to other victims of crime. There is more.

PATTON WEST IS THE LEADER OF A CULT / CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG.

Above: Here is a copy of the Revocation Certificate striking Patton West’s charity off the charity
register. Here is a copy of the ‘donations’ made by Ms. Coffin to Patton West’s criminal operation. Here
is a copy of a letter sent to Ms. Coffin by Patton West as part of the brainwashing used to separate Ms.

Coffin from her wealth. Here is a copy of the judgment awarded to Watson.

Julio Williams MD. His Specialty. Funding Organized Crime. Marketing a Psychopath, Murderer and
Suspected Serial Killer to the Public as a "Wellspring of Divinity.” Threatening Victims and Witnesses who go
public or go to court. Williams has been associated with Patton West since the year 2000, In 2005, in response
to the whistleblower suing Patton West for fraud, Willlams posted a statement on Patton West's website in
which, and | quote, “Williams staked his honor and credibility on defending her personal integrity and
astablishing the truth.” As can be seen Williams has no honor or credibility and the very last thing Williams or
his cult leader wants is to establish the truth. As made clear in Williams” expletive laden threatening email ta
John Watson In January 2007, Just as Watson's lawsuit was about to be concluded against Patton West. In his
email Williams warned Watson not to f*ck with him and also announced that he had personally set aside M of
his own fortune to fund Patton West's defense against Watson's and other victims lawsuits,

A strange thing to do considering Williams and Watson were total strangers. Howewver it makes total sense
when you realise that like Jack West and Corinne Coffin Williams was totally under Patton West's control. This
also explains why Williams posted several idiotic sycophantic “testimonials” on Patton West's website over the
past two decades. He did this knowing about the multiple arrest warrants, the conviction for assault, the
Sheriff's Sale forcing Patton West to pay 52M in court fines and interest to earlier victims of organized crime.
And there is the conviction against Patton West for defrauding Watson, Williams knew all about this, There is
mare. Dr. Williams even made his home available to Patton West, and was present, while she attempted to sell
‘miracle cures for cancer” for five figure sums. Willlams remained an “officer” of Patton West's front company
for arganized crime until 2021

PATTON WEST IS THE LEADER OF A CULT / CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG.



https://www.omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/545.%20Tanmayo's%20Donations.JPG
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/161.%20Gold%20Letter%20to%20Corinne%20Coffin%20from%20Patton%20West..pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/11B.%20JW%20Award%20October%202%202008.pdf

Above: Go here to read Williams’ 2005 statement staking his honor and credibility. Go here to read an
excerpt of Williams’ threatening email to Watson in 2007. Go here to read several of the dishonest and
deceitful ‘testimonials’ Williams gave to his cult / gang leader. Go here to view the poster placed on
Facebook inviting potential victims of
fraud / extortion to ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi’ at Williams’ home.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Hiz Specialty. A Pathological Liar. Reynolds announced the impending murder of a
total stranger for going public about Patton West's crimes. Reynolds moved from California in September
2006 to take up what he thought was a regular job with Patton West's corporation which was a *front’ for
organized crime. Reynolds quickly came to understand that he was not an employee in a regular corporation
but was in fact a member of a cult / criminal racketeering gang ran by psychopath Patton West, However
Reynolds did not realize this until after he had been manipulated into loaning his life savings, $300K, to Patton
Waest.

As fellow employee Rebecca West (no relation to Devil West) commented in an email to the whistleblower
Reynolds, fearing he would not get his money back, fell totally under Patton West's control and proceeded to
carry out her orders however illegal and immoral, For example Reynolds announced the impending murder of
the whistleblower John Watson to a local newspaper reporter just 7 days before Patton West made a failed
attempt to murder Watsen. Reynolds announced that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for
reacting to the viclence Patton West was going to be meting out to Watson's wife and children. The
campaign of violence that Reynolds announced in August 2007 is ONGOING and a second attempt by Patton
West was made on Watson's life in Movember 2023. So no statute of limitations for Reynolds!

Reynolds posted several dishonest staternents on Patton West's website vilifying the editor of a local
newspaper for publishing the TRUTH about Patton West's crimes in Montana. Reynolds alzo vehemently
denied that Patton West had assaulted her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD even though there were several
witnesses to the assault and the police were called. Additionally Reynolds employment commenced 6 months
before Patton West's assault on Cole so there was no way he could have baen a witness. As when
announcing Watson’s murder Reynolds seems to have taken to organized crime like a duck to water, He also
knowingly applied for 530M in government grants on behalf of Patton West knowing full well that her
corporation was a front for organized erimae, that the directors and officers of the front company were
handpicked by Patton West from the members of her cult and that the afficers and directors had ZERO
discretion.

FATTOMN WEST IS THE LEADER OF A CULT / CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG.

Above: Go here and here to read two emails from Rebecca West about how Reynolds fell under the
control of Patton West. Go here to read Reynolds’ announcement of the coming murder of the
whistleblower, John Watson. Go here to read the four statements Reynolds posted on Patton West's
website vilifying the media for telling the TRUTH about Patton West. Go here to read the interview
Reynolds gave, on behalf of Patton West, to a local newspaper. Speaking of Watson’s murder ‘off
record.’

REVIEW THE EVIDENCE FOR YOURSELF. EVIDENCE PATTON WEST TRIED TO HIDE FROM
THE PUBLIC BY TWICE ATTEMPTING TO MURDER THE WHISTLEBLOWER AND BY VIOLENTLY
INTIMIDATING OTHER TRUTHERS.

Below are just a small sample of Patton West’s criminal actions while operating in Montana and more
recently, Arizona. We’'ll leave you the reader to decide whether this psychopath is a career criminal or
a ‘World Server.’
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1. Above Left: An arrest warrant issued in 2009 for felony theft. Note her dress code. No Greek
Goddess outfits (see below here) and she is wearing glasses in the hope the public will not recognize
her.

2. Above Right: 1. A 2008 Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 2. A 2008 Conviction for
Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD (while in the process of extorting $1.3 M from her). 3. Patton West was
the subject of a 2008 Sheriff’'s Sale to force her to sell her assets to pay $2M in court fines and
interest to previous victims of organized crime. 4. Fraud victim turned whistleblower John Watson
was awarded $736,000 by a Montana court after Patton West was found guilty of defrauding him. 5.
Patton West was found guilty of defrauding Larry Brazda et al. 6. Patton West and found guilty of
defrauding ‘Top to Bottom’ construction company. 7. Patton West guilty of viciously assaulting several
female members of her cult (1), (2) & (3). 8. Witness relates the contempt Patton West has for those
who ‘donate’ money to her. 9. Patton West’s son Chris Haywood has a criminal record for Forgery,
Traffic Violations and Substance Abuse and ex-wife Jamie Haywood alleges he is addicted to
pornography. This is a crime family!

3. Suspected Murders. 1. Jack West, Patton West’s ex-husband told the whistleblower in 2002 that
those who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly. The word ‘those’ implies multiple murders
prior to 2002. 2. Student / cult member Lisa Swidler a mother of two children under the age of 10
years died suddenly in 2005 while trying to escape the cult. We believe that Lisa was murdered by
Patton West to stop Lisa from going to the police to report three serious crimes committed against
other cult members. 3. Then there is the well documented planned murder of the whistleblower, John
Watson. Senior cult member and scumbag, Geoffrey Reynolds, actually announced Watson’s
impending murder (1) & (2) to the local press on August 9 2007.

In addition to announcing Watson’s impending murder, Reynolds announced a campaign of occult
violence to be directed against Watson and his wife and children. The objective being to ‘silence’
Watson, to take down his websites and to stop him telling the TRUTH so Patton West could move her
‘shit’ show to Arizona without the inconvenient TRUTH contradicting her lies and propaganda.
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Above left: Witnesses an the ground say Patton West is using the money she obtained from defrauding the US Govt. and the
maney she embezzled from Lolita’s mother's trust fund to move around between Air B & B's while trying to avoid arrest, Above
Right: Just a few of the law enforcement agencies that victims and witnesses have contacted recently in Arizona.

After moving herself and the cult to Arizona in 2010, Patton West changed her name (yet again) and
awarded herself several new titles and accolades to be added to her totally false bio / life story (1) (2)
& (3). Patton West does not live in a mansion as indicated on her website. Patton West does not have
a ‘Sedona Retreat’ as indicated on her website. Patton West is variously homeless, living in Air B & B’s
while looking for the next big financial victim.

HER WEBSITE IS 99%0 LIES & PROPAGANDA ALL ALLOWED UNDER RELIGIOUS FREEDOM
LAWS IN SPITE OF 32 YEARS PROVING SHE IS GUILTY OF RACKETEERING AND DOMESTIC
TERRORISM. TAKE IT DOWN NOW!

4. Crimes committed in Arizona. According to witnesses on the ground, Patton West recently
defrauded the US Government out of $500K in SBA Loans applied for by Patton West for non-existent
employees. Witnesses on the ground allege that Patton West obtained the coordinates to a trust fund
belonging to the mother of one of her cult slaves, Lolita Jordan. After Lolita was brainwashed,
conditioned and Patton West forced her to accept a demon into her body Lolita gave up the
coordinates to her mother’s trust fund which Patton West emptied into her own bank account. Then
there is the theft of thousands of dollars of artwork from a local artist.

Above from left to right: Senior Cult / Gang members Jullo Williams, Geoffrey Reynolds, Corinne Coffin and Jack West are all
aware that Patton West is @ coreer criminal masquerading as a Guru. However all believed that Patton West wouwld never be
called to account for countless acts of theft, fraud, extortion, vielent assaults or multiple murders. Williams and Coffin only
distonced themselves in 2021 after Patton West defrouded the U5 Government out of 5500K in 584 Loans!

Williams sent a threatening email to Watson in January 2007, in a vain attempt to intimidate him into
taking down his website and dropping his lawsuit against Williams’ cult leader Patton West. When that
did not work, Rat Reynolds announced Watson’s impending murder by Patton West on August

2007. The campaign of violent intimidation Reynolds also announced against Watson and his family is
ongoing. Coffin has funded Patton West’s criminal enterprise to the tune of millions of dollars. Like
Williams, Coffin has been on board for over two decades. Jack West has been onboard for at least 40
years. This is a criminal gang.


https://www.therishi.com/about-us/
https://www.therishi.com/the-mataji/
https://www.therishi.com/the-regent/

Violence and Murder are accepted by all. Reynolds, Williams & Jack West are certainly complicit in the
attempted murder of Watson and Williams & Coffin has bankrolled the whole operation for two
decades or more.

IF IT WALKS LIKE A DUCK AND QUACKS LIKE ADUCK IT IS PROBABLY A DUCK! AS THESE
PAGES PROVE PATTON WEST SITS AT THE HEAD OF A VICIOUS CRIMINAL GANG WITH
VIOLENCE AND MURDER AN ACCEPTABLE ‘COST’ OF DOING BUSINESS!

As you can see from the content below, it is business as usual for Patton West the self-
appointed ‘Sanctified Regent of the New Americas’ and ‘Revered Executor of the Divine
Plan.’

If the ‘Divine Plan’ is to have more lies, more propaganda, more violence, more crime and
more murders in the world then career criminal Patton West is excelling at her job. Let us
take a look at her recent efforts.......

Above; Qbvigusly a Photoshop job, but part of the ‘welcome mat’ put out by residents of the latest community that parasite
Patton West chose to embed herself within. Patton West was chased out of New Mexico in 1995 by one gun wielding victim and
forced to leave Maontana in 2010 after it became obvious that Patton West was a career criminal masquerading as o Gurw,

Patton West is hated and despised by residents of the community she’s currently embedded within. To
see more of the ‘welcome mat’ put out by residents of the community Patton West is currently preying
upon, scroll down to the bottom of this bulletin.

TAKE NOTE. We believe that Patton West, currently masquerading as the Planetary Regent in
Arizona, is a career criminal, a Murderer and guilty of 32 years of Racketeering and Domestic
Terrorism in three western states. We have amassed a mountain of evidence that we believe is
more than sufficient to put Patton West and her accomplices behind bars.

We can demonstrate a ‘pattern’ of criminal behaviour by Patton West over the past three decades.
We believe that the evidence we have accumulated proves several counts of ‘qualifying’ crimes
sufficient to warrant a trial under Rico Statutes. Included in our evidence is a series of crimes
committed by the senior members of Patton West's cult / criminal racketeering gang. We believe
we can prove that Patton West directed her accomplices to committed those crimes.

All we ask is that we are given the opportunity to present our evidence to a prosecutor.




WHY NO ARRESTS? WHY HAS THIS DANGEROUS PSYCHOPATH BEEN ALLOWED TO MOVE
FROM STATE TO STATE WITH APPARENT IMPUNITY?

WARNING: Anyone publicly contradicting or exposing the Rishi's lies and propaganda will be face civil litigation (subject to Dr. Julio E Williams’
and other cult members ability to fund the cost of the Rishi's legal fees). Those opposing or going public about the Rishi's criminal activities may
be subject to defamation, threats, violent assaults, a campaign of occult (hidden) violent attacks and when necessary murder.

AFTER 32 YEARS OF COUNTLESS ACTS OF THEFT, FRAUD, EXTORTION. MULTIPLE VIOLENT
ASSAULTS, SEVERAL SUSPECTED MURDERS AND ONE WELL DOCUMENTED FAILED ATTEMPT
TO MURDER A WHISTLEBLOWER! WHY NO ARRESTS?

THERE CAN ONLY BE TWO REASONS:-

1. Patton West and the senior members of her cult / criminal racketeering gang have been given a
free pass by the authorities. In other words, the FBI, IRS, Police and Arizona State authorities have
chosen to turn a blind eye to all the evidence.

2. Racketeering, domestic terrorism, murder, attempted murder, violent assaults and defrauding the
IRS and US Govt. are no longer regarded as serious crimes. AND WHAT ABOUT HER WEBSITE?*

*Why is Patton West’s website still up? Her website is a total fiction filled with lies and
propaganda and obviously designed to facilitate FRAUD. Compare the bullshit on her website with the
FACTS. The FACTS being multiple arrest warrants, a conviction for assault, being forced to sell all her
assets at a Sheriff's Sale to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. Then
there is her multiple appearances in court as the defendant in mainly fraud related lawsuits. How do
these well documented FACTS compare to all the lies and propaganda on her website. AND WHY IS
THIS EVEN ALLOWED?

TAKE DOWN HER WEBSITE NOW! IT IS HER SOLE SOURCE OF NEW VICTIMS!

There is more than enough evidence to send Patton West and her accomplices to trial and convict
them under RICO statutes. The fact that decades long accomplices Julio Williams & Corinne Coffin, left
the cult in 2021 after Patton West defrauded the US Govt. out of $500K in SBA loans speaks

volumes. Review the evidence for yourselves. What follows is the tip of the iceberg.......

QUESTION: Why does a career criminal need a ‘Pay Portal’ that can accept single payments
of up to $500,000? ANSWER: So that victims of extortion can transfer their wealth to
Patton West as ‘donations.’

Patton West’s daily expenses come from the victims trapped inside her cult however the
big, big money comes from picking off wealthy individuals one at a time. This is how it


https://www.therishi.com/

Potential victims are duped into attending ‘private’ sessions or ‘spiritual’ retreats unaware that they
are being ‘sorted’ according to their wealth and or usefulness to the Occult Master. Once trapped, the
victims of extortion are forced to make a large ‘donation’ via Patton West’s ‘pay portal’ located on her
website.

SUSTAINING ENDOWMENTS

Colden Flame Patron Member

Endewmsnt of 530,000

Colden Flame Sustaining Member

Endowment of +$50,000

Ciolden Flame Endowing Member

Endornamint of 500,000

Colden Flame Omni Benefactor

Endoament of +5500,000

Above from left to right; A psychopath pretending to be a "World Server.” Remember the devil himself appears as an angel,
Whe in their right mind believes that @ member of the public would willing donate hundreds of thousands of dollars to a career
criminal with a 32 year histary of organized crime in three western states? It is all about the money!

Posing in yards of curtain material, holding large bouquets of flowers, is part of the illusion that Patton
West is a guru and not a career criminal, murderer and suspected serial killer. What follows are some
examples which demonstrate how Patton West, with the help of accomplices, has extorted tens of
millions of dollars from wealthy victims. The first thing to understand, is that Patton West uses occult
(hidden) knowledge as a secret weapon. This weapon is used to intimidate, injure and murder those
who go public, to the police or the law courts. The weapon is also used to generate vast sums of
money from victims of extortion.

Based on the whistleblower John Watson's estimates Patton West has
robbed, defrauded and extorted an estimated 550 Million dollars over the

past three decades or more and paid ZERO tax on any of it. As one of her

employees attested (see below) Patton West received 500K from one wictim

alone in 2002, L
A

Most of Patton West's ill-gotten gains were converted into precious metals

riment of the Treasu
Depa of the Y or artwork and other valuables. Virtually none of the proceeds of organized
Internal Revenua Service )
crime went through her bank account as other witnesses attest (see below). ® °

Here are two examples that the whistleblower became aware of during his time working for Patton
West as a business consultant back in 2002.

PLAYBOOK 1. All the potential victims that attend Patton West’s ‘private’ sessions or ‘spiritual’
retreats are by definition, individuals (mainly female) who are susceptible to brainwashing and
conditioning. Patton West plays on this by convincing some of her targets that they were sisters in a
previous lifetime and, that during that lifetime, the target betrayed Patton West. Therefore they must
pay Patton West in this lifetime to make amends. Those that immediately fall for this BS make a
‘donation.’” Those that are reluctant or outright refuse are told that the Ascended Masters are
watching them and that if they do not make reparations they, the Ascended Masters, will make them
progressively ill in the days ahead until they do pay. This is sold to the victim as karma. Most victims
become ‘believers’ after several days of extreme migraine headaches, digestive issues or being unable
to sleep.


https://www.therishi.com/golden-flame-benefactors-fellowship/
https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

globe ...
As awn bnstronent of merey), sihe offers the phenomena of Divine Grace
andd that iRarmde recolution of divine dicponsation

The above is an excerpt from a lengthy posting the Master Liar posted on Facebook. Patton West is offering ‘Divine
Grace healings’ (read miracle cures for money) she also offers the dispensation of (bad) karma for money,

PLAYBOOK 2. The other approach is that during a ‘private’ session Patton West informs the ‘targeted’
individual that they have a brain tumour or cancer. Patton West offers to cure or remove the condition
in return for a huge sum of money. Those who swallow every lie that Patton West utters, pay up.
Those that do not pay are told that the (non-existent) condition will make itself known in the days
ahead. In the days ahead, just as predicted by Patton West, the targeted individual gets bad migraine
headaches and other medical conditions that seem to affirm Patton West’s diagnosis. Most of these
individuals also become ‘believers’ and pay up. Here is a link to statement from ex-employee,
Kathleen Francisco, who was aware that Patton West receiving a $500,000 payment from one victim
that never went through the ‘charities’ books. The ‘charity’ being a front for organized crime.

KF On Ms. West 'bringing $500K for herself not the charity - spending binge!

IRS TAKE NOTE: THIS WAS $500K FROM A SINGLE VICTIM 20 YEARS AGO. HOW MANY
MORE SINCE?

As with group (1.) above they are the victims of a massive deception. All of them have been targeted
by Patton West'’s use of occult knowledge to make them believe they are either ill or that they really
are being ‘punished’ by the Ascended Masters for not making amends for some past life
transgressions. Follow this link to review a full copy of the Facebook statement (excerpt above) that
Patton West made in respect of ‘Divine Grace Healings’ and ‘Dispensation of Karma.’

DIVINE MOTHER'S PROPAGANDA MESSAGE TO ALL

CONSCIOUS FISCAL MASTERY

Wisdom and Integrity in Service

Above: As Hitler said, “Make the lie big, make it simple, keep saying it and eventually they will believe it,”

In the above example shared by Kathleen Francisco, one victim paid $500,000. This money was paid
in 2002 / 2003. NONE of the $500,000 was declared to the IRS and NONE of it went to the charity
that Patton West was heading at the time. A charity that was struck off the Montana charity register
in January 2004, after the whistleblower reported Patton West to the Secretary of State for Montana
and the IRS. According to two employees, by the time the IRS arrived, Patton West had shredded all
the documentary evidence.

As stated above, the rank and file members of her cult (employees and ‘students’) provide
the bread and butter to fund Patton West’s luxurious lifestyle and daily expenses......


https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/565.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/87.KF%20&%20DS%20On%20the%20shredding%20and%20falsifying%20of%20records!.MP3

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote from Patton West when she wat masguerading as the
Ascended Master Dewvra Ji. Circa 2004 [ 2005,

Above: Had the authorities interviewed some of the scores of victims of organized crime over the post three decodes, they would
have learned that Patton West's success as a career crimingl, murderer and suspected serial killer, was made possible by her use
of occult knowledge. After outstaying her welcome in New Mexico and Montana, Patton West is now ‘working” Sedona Arizona.

PLAYBOOK 3.. However every now and again, Patton West manages to dupe wealthy spiritual
seekers into joining her cult. After brainwashing and conditioning them to submit to her will, Patton
West then goes about emptying the victim’s bank accounts into her own. Patton West always has
some headline ‘save the planet’ scheme around which she fundraises. The millions of dollars raised
was never used for the reasons espoused but rather always ends up funding her luxurious lifestyle
which includes servants and a chef. One such victim was Dr. Pat Cole MD who was recruited and
brainwashed and conditioned into believing the latest greatest scam, which was to build Spa
Developments for autistic patients. After Patton West’s charity was struck off for fraud in January
2004, Patton West moved her shit show from Victor MT to Lakeside MT which Patton West referred to

as ‘Shamballa.’

In a letter sent to every member of her cult, Patton West announced that only those slaves students
and employees (cult members) who committed 66% of their net worth would be eligible to travel to
‘Shamballa’ with her. Dr. Cole was one of those who apparently agreed. Apparently, Dr. Cole took
too long to hand over her net worth so Patton West launched a campaign of violence against Dr. Cole
MD to speed up the process. After one particularly vicious assault, the police were called in and
Patton West was in 2008, convicted of misdemeanour assault and fined $500 and given a 6 month

suspended prison sentence.

Spiritual guru pleads quil ty in assault

A Lakeside woman who
claims to espouse time-
less spiritual truths pleaded
0o contest 1o one count of
misdemeanor assault late

& six-month deferred jail term
and fined $500.

Dr. Patricia Cole of
Whitefish alleged West in
2006 hit her with & shoe and

from March 11 after she failed
to show up for a March 7 pre-
tnial conference in Flathead
County Justice Court. She
reportedly was in the Yucatan

Monday in an | |th-hour plea
bargain

Her trial had been sched-
uled to begin Tuesday at
9 a.m. in Flathead County
Justice Court,

After entering her plea,
Devra West was sentenced to

shoved her

Justice of the Peace David
Oriley issued a restruning
order against West, a self-
styled religious master who
calls herself Surya Ma, in
October 2006,

West's trial was postponed

participating in a documentary
on Mayan prophecies.

West's trial originally was
scheduled for April 2007,

Prosecutors said they
offered West the same plea
deal she accepted Monday
about a year and a half ago.



https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf

Patton West should have been jailed for felony assault but, as with all other complaints against her,
she lined up several cult members who agreed to lie on her behalf. This incident was covered in detail
in two newspapers and by witnesses one of whom, Carlida Finch, overheard Patton West talking about
murdering Dr. Cole MD. Here are links to the evidence.

Whitefish Pilot July 2007

Bigfork Eagle August 2007

Carlida's Statement.

Jenny - A friend of Dr. Cole’s

John Mark Young — Statement to Police

Help Me - I'm in Danger. Cry for help from Patton West’s Office Manager.

Explosive letter that describes the abuse meted out on Dr. Pat Cole

Long story short, Patton West extorted an estimated $1.2 million from Dr. Pat Cole MD which included
being forced to sign over her home to Patton West, worth $750,000, and was forced to pay $436,000
in cash part of which came from cashing in her pension. As the Bigfork Eagle newspaper explains,
senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds, money laundered the proceeds of these crimes through Patton
West's front company as ‘normal’ business receipts. Patton West so obviously sits at the head of a
criminal gang and yet, she seems to have flown under the radar for over three decades.

FBI & POLICE TAKE NOTE: PATTON WEST IS A CAREER CRIMINAL GUILTY OF 32 YEARS OF
RACKETEERING & DOMESTIC TERRORISM IN THREE WESTERN STATES.

IRS TAKE NOTE: WHAT HAPPENED TO THE ESTIMATED $30,000,000 to $50,000,000 PATTON WEST
HAS EXTORTED FROM COUNTLESS VICTIMS OVER THE PAST 32 YEARS?

According to a recent news article, the IRS is now hiring extra investigators. Maybe this will help....

The IRS is hiring special agents prepared to use ‘deadly force' if needed and is paying up to
$95,000 Internal Revenue Service is hiring armed special agents.

The Internal Revenue Service is hiring
armed special agents across the US.
The agency's Criminal Investigation
unit wants people who are legally
allowed to carry guns.

These agents must work at least 50
hours weekly and be on-call 247 =
even during vacations.

SURELY, UNPAID TAXES ON $30,000,000 to $50,000,000 DERIVED MAINLY FROM THREE
DECADES OF ORGANIZED CRIME SHOULD BE INCENTIVE ENOUGH TO ‘INTERVIEW’ PATTON
WEST?


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/126.%20Letter%20from%20Jenny%20Re%20Abuse.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/39.%20John%20Mark%20Young's%20statement%20to%20Flathead%20County%20Sheriff's%20Office.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.businessinsider.com/irs-hiring-special-agents-prepared-use-deadly-force-2023-4

PLAYBOOK 2 REVISITED. As stated above, the big money comes from picking off wealthy spiritual
seekers one at a time. Patton West did not change her playbook after she was forced to relocate to
Arizona in 2010. As stated above, Patton West has been offering ‘Divine Grace Healings.’ Of course it
would be illegal for Patton West to advertise ‘miracle’ cures for cancer available for a payment of a
large fee but that is exactly what was going on in Montana and more recently, Arizona. Let me give
you clear evidence that this was occurring in Arizona. Below is an image taken from Patton West’s
Facebook pages back in 2014. Note in the image below that Patton West was offering ‘Sacred Sundays
with Rishi’ and using Dr. Julio E Williams’ home as a venue for this massive fraud. | am certain that
when this ‘event’ occurred, Dr. Williams was present to use his perceived respectability as a physician
to support Patton West'’s claims.

~ (ur June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi
will e hoted 31 the home of Dr, Jabla Wilkiams
=95 Tant Stapecaach Pave Carefres, Arirona BEy—

. b aa

Above: Probably nothing to waorry about that Dr. Julio E Williams MD, himself a patholegical liar, is hosting o ‘Socred Sunday
with Rishi’ AKA Patton West. Though Williams has been o student and discipie of this con artist for 20 years surely he would not
provide a venue for her and endorse her ability to deliver miracle cures for a large fee? Would he?

Williams has been a willing accomplice in Patton West’s criminality for over two decades. Further
confirmation of Williams’ involvement comes from Patton West herself who back in 2007, while being
interviewed by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper stated, and | quote (the bracketed numbers are mine for
reference)...

West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing (1) by Native American
elders and to have been both a Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in
past lives (2). She also claims her “gifts” can heal people with various illnesses, including
leukemia and she plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians (3)
when her plan for the healing spas unfolds. “If you ever saw me heal, you’d be down on
your knees crying like a friggin baby,” West said. (4)

Regarding Patton West's claims...

(1.) Patton West confirms that she has been trained in Shamanic Visioning. This is the secret weapon
Patton West uses to subdue her victims and also to intimidate victims into remaining silent, not going
to the police and not going to court for restitution.

(2.) Patton West claims to have been a Cheyenne medicine and General Patton in past lives. One
must consider these claims alongside Patton West'’s claims to have been preparing to lead humanity
for thousands of years or that she is holding open the gates of time. Or that she is the ‘Revered
Executor of the Divine Plan’ or that she is the ‘Sanctified Regent of the New Americas.’

(3.) The only cardiologist / physician who was a member of Patton West’s cult then and now, is Dr.
Julio E Williams MD. These links (1), (2), (3) & (4) will take you to four pieces of evidence that show
clearly that Williams has been key to marketing Patton West to the public as, and | quote, “A virtual
wellspring of living divinity.”


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
https://omniawakening.net/images/565.jpg
https://omniawakening.net/images/565.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/1011.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/1011.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/1011.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams2.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf

Go to this webpage and scroll down to read several dishonest and sycophantic testimonials given by
Williams, which bear no resemblance to the reality experienced by scores of others. Williams has also
funded Patton West’s criminal operation to the tune of hundreds of thousands of dollars, as evidenced
by this email from Patton West’s office manager, Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West).

(4.) Does this statement sound like the statement a ‘service to others’ entity would make about
healing others? Or does it sound like the remark a criminally insane narcissist would make?

*ABSOLUTE PROOF THAT PATTON WEST IS RUNNING A CRIMINAL GANG™*

If there was any doubt that Williams was up to his eyes in decades of racketeering and domestic
terrorism, this email from Williams to fraud victim-turned-whistleblower, John Watson, should clear
that doubt up...

***** Original Message -----
From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jewilliams@prodigy net>
To: <john@starpeople2000.com>

devrawest@montana.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM
Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Mr. Watson,

Over the last few years [ have been witness to your continuous attacks to Devra West and ihe
nonprofit. Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN". If
what you are after is money (and /or the Victor property) it is going to take a lot of your

own personal money to try and get it. | have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr.
West defense and legal expenses.

If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my power to
bring you down. Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will
meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

Why would Williams in January 2007, a total stranger (to fraud victim turned whistleblower John
Watson), send him a threatening email pledging $2M of his personal fortune? It does not make any
sense, unless you understand that Watson was at the time suing Patton West for fraud a lawsuit he
won in 2008. Patton West is a career criminal who heads a cult / criminal racketeering gang with
Williams as one of her foot soldiers. We know from Rebecca West’s email that Williams followed
through and ‘donated’ $100,000 so that Patton West could fund multiple frivolous lawsuits against
John Watson — which is exactly what happened.

Another senior member of Patton West’s cult, Geoffrey Reynolds, while being interviewed by the
Bigfork Eagle newspaper in August 2007, told the reporter that Watson would be dead within 12
months. Again, why would a total stranger to Watson place himself in harm’s way by announcing
Watson’s impending murder? The only logical answer is that like Williams mentioned above, Reynolds
was totally under Patton West’s control and a willing accomplice in Racketeering and Domestic
Terrorism.


https://www.omniawakening.net/faketestimonials.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
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Above: Senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA reveals Patton West's plon to murder Watson in what he thought wos an “off
the record” conversation to a reporter. Just as Reynolds predicted a failed attempt was made on Watson's life days later. As
predicted by Reynolds a campaign of intimidation was directed at Watson, his wife and children which 13 years later is ongoing.

PLAYBOOK 3 REVISITED. I would now like to share the fate of another victim, Lalita Jordan. Like
Dr. Cole MD, Lalita Jordan was sucked into Patton West’s cult on the promise of enlightenment and
doing something positive for the planet. Long story short, Lalita Jordan, after brainwashing and
conditioning, was manipulated into handing over the bank account coordinates pertaining to her
mother’s trust fund. Her mother was in a care home and the trust fund was the sole source of income
necessary to pay for the care home. After gaining access to the trust fund bank account coordinates,
Patton West emptied the contents of the trust fund into her own bank account. The result being that
Lalita Jordan’s mother was evicted from the care home with nowhere to go. | would be remiss if I did
not mention that Patton West (using her Shamanic Visioning training she admitted too) successfully
forced Lalita Jordan to be the host of a demonic entity working for Patton West.

You can read all about Patton West’s horrific abuse of Lalita Jordan by reading an in depth article
entitled ‘Inside the Cult of the Rishi’ that respected journalist, Be Scofield, published in May 2023. At
about the same time, a ‘'memorial’ for Lalita Jordan was posted by friends and relatives in June 2023
along with another bulletin entitled ‘EXPOSED: Devra Patton West.’

*INDIVIDUALS, THE IRS, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IT IS ALL THE SAME TO PATTON
WEST™*

Additional crimes in Arizona include defrauding the federal government out of $500,000 in SBA loans
and allegedly stealing tens of thousands of dollars in artwork from a local artist.
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M “It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather
your need.”

& guobe from Patton West when she wit masgueradeng ot 1he
Asgonded Wacter Devs i Circa 7004 [ 2005

Patton West has operoted her cult / eriminal racketeering business model in three western stotes over the past 32 years.
Unfortunately for Patton West {and unlike individual victims) the US government has unlimited funds to pursue criminals,

EXTORTION OF EMPLOYEES & STUDENTS. Finally, I would like to go back to 2002, which was the
time that the whistleblower worked for 6 months as a business consultant. To prove conclusively that
Patton West is a career criminal or criminally insane or both, I would like to share statements from
three employees who witnessed these criminal acts as they occurred.



https://www.gurumag.com/devra-patton-west/
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1068.%20A%20Memorial%20for%20Lalita%20Jordan,%20Devra's%20victim.pdf
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/

The focus of Patton West’s fundraising activities at the time was to a) cover the expenses of the
mansion Patton West lived in, b) cover the cost of the servants and chef she employed and c¢) hide the
excess cash by banking it off-shore or by converting it into jewelry or precious metals. No bank
account required!

Above left: One of the images used to raise funds to cover Patton West's luxurious lifestyle which included servants (slaves) and
achef. Above right: The class of 2002 sitting in front of Patton West’s mansion.. Two in the phato are now dead, several were
victims of fraud or extortion. The whistleblower, for left wearing hat, was the victim of fraud and, after he went public, the
victim of a failed murder attempt. Most were physically ond mentally obused as part of their brainwashing and conditioning.

In 2003, after the whistleblower was constructively dismissed for pointing out to Patton West that she
was doing was illegal. Watson interviewed tens of employees, students, realtors and neighbours as
part of building his fraud lawsuit against Patton West. You can review all of these statements by going
to the Documents Library and Audio Library on one of four websites dedicated to sending Patton West
to trial and to jail for decades of racketeering and domestic terrorism. On the Audio Library webpage
is a 44 minute recording of Patton West.

After Watson announced he was going to sue Patton West for fraud, she demanded a face to face
meeting with Watson at which she attempted to bully, cajole and threaten Watson if he did not back
down. Patton West was unaware that Watson was recording Patton West’s every word. During the
meeting, Patton West actually admitted defrauding Watson but said she did not see herself writing out
a check for what she owed. Patton West’s solution was to employ Williams & Reynolds to threaten
Watson and went that did not work she tried to murder him.

Let us now see what some of Patton West’'s employees thought of her at the time. What follows are
statements, both audio and written, volunteered by ex-employees, all of whom attest to Patton West's
violence, mental health issues, alcoholism and contempt for those who gave her money.

KF On West's mental health.

KF On West's belief that she is God & Christ!

KF On cult members moving charity money around.

KF On West's cult, the mind control and how it is used to extract money.

KF On West's financial impropriety.

KF On checks bouncing and West's expensive lifestyle.



https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documentlibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/95.KF%20On%20West's%20mental%20health.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/101.KF%20On%20West's%20belief%20that%20she%20is%20God%20&%20Christ!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/111.KF%20On%20cult%20members%20moving%20charity%20money%20around.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/75.KF%20On%20West's%20cult,%20the%20mind%20control%20and%20how%20it%20is%20used%20to%20extract%20money.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/74.KF%20On%20West's%20financial%20impropriety.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/72.KF%20On%20checks%20bouncing%20and%20West's%20expensive%20lifestyle.MP3

KF of West's contempt for those who give money to her!

KF On West's financial 'tricks' up her sleeve.

DS & KF on shredding documents and the deceit.

KF On West sucking the life out of employees.

KF On West's rages and excessive drinking.

KF On West's alcohol problem.

KF Pressure on staff to join cult.

Abowe: A psychotic personality believing she is o god on a mission to guide hurmanity needs millions of dollors a yeor to fund a
lifestyle befitting a minor deity. Patton West cares little whether that money is donated stolen or acquired as a result of fraud or
extortion. In the case menrfmedﬁbme Patton West needed 580,000 to fund her son's legal costs in a custody battle.

Diane Stoner on being hired and pay decrease on first day!

Diane on the nightmare of working for Ms. West.

Diane on West's abusive behavior and brain washing!

Diane On West's physical abuse of students!

Diane on West wanting all the money for herself!

Diane on donor paying for West to travel business class while donor flies economy.

Diane on the attempts at manipulation using personal information as the weapon of choice.

Diane on West's attempts to set the employees against each other.

Diane on wherever the rich are that is where Devra will go!

Diane on West's belief that she is the Christ!

Diane on West's mental illness and demanding money.

Diane on West should be shut down she is stealing people's money!

Diane on West constantly shopping and spending $2K of charity's money to buy pearl necklace!



https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/80.KF%20of%20West's%20contempt%20for%20those%20who%20give%20money%20to%20her.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/79.KF%20On%20West's%20financial%20'tricks'%20up%20her%20sleeve.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/112.DS%20&%20KF%20on%20shredding%20documents%20and%20the%20deceit.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/109.KF%20On%20West%20sucking%20the%20life%20out%20of%20employees.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/99.KF%20On%20West's%20rages%20and%20excessive%20drinking.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/100.KF%20On%20West's%20alcohol%20problem.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/82.KF%20Pressure%20on%20staff%20to%20join%20cult.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/42.Diane%20Stoner%20on%20being%20hired%20and%20pay%20decrease%20on%20first%20day.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/43.Diane%20on%20the%20nightmare%20of%20working%20for%20Ms%20West.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/44.Diane%20on%20West's%20abusive%20behavior%20and%20brain%20washing.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/46.Diane%20On%20West's%20physical%20abuse%20of%20students.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/47.Diane%20on%20West%20wanting%20all%20the%20money%20for%20herself.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/49.Diane%20on%20donor%20paying%20for%20West%20to%20travel%20business%20class%20while%20donor%20flies%20economy.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/50.Diane%20on%20the%20attempts%20at%20manipulation%20using%20personal%20information%20as%20the%20weapon%20of%20choice.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/51.Diane%20on%20the%20attempts%20at%20manipulation%20using%20personal%20information%20as%20the%20weapon%20of%20choice.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/55.Diane%20on%20wherever%20the%20rich%20are%20that%20is%20where%20Devra%20will%20go.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/58.Diane%20on%20West's%20belief%20that%20she%20is%20the%20Christ.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/59.Diane%20on%20West's%20mental%20illness%20and%20demanding%20money.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/60.Diane%20on%20West%20should%20be%20shut%20down%20she%20is%20stealing%20people's%20money.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/61.Diane%20on%20West%20constantly%20shopping%20and%20spending%20$2K%20of%20charity's%20money%20to%20buy%20pearl%20necklace.MP3

Diane on West using employee’s personal money to pay for bills!

Diane on the constant pressure to give money for projects that will never happen!

AJ White, former board member of charity alleging that West stole $80,000 from the charity which
was subsequently 'struck off' by the MT state Gov.

AJ White on the theft of $80,000 from the charity and the vicious assault meted out to Susannah
Felder.

Help Me - I'm in Danger. Cry for help from Patton West's Office Manager.

Ex-Student speaks about the early days and the deterioration of Devra's mental health.

Defrauded out of $10,000 in pay and overtime. and went to the Labor Board.

Email telling of students mortgaging their homes and getting into financial debt to donate.

Statement from Tanya Hurley who was West's Personal Assistant from 2002 - 2003

Ex-student retracts statement sharing how she was forced to write damaging statements about
whistle-blower & how Devra Patton West personally edited Anandra's statements presented in lawsuit.

Carlida's Statement. Employee who overheard Patton West planning Dr. Cole’s murder.

Ex-student Elaine discusses West's bragging about her not needing bank accounts because all her
wealth were in things such as jewels.

Original plea for help (English not corrected) From Patton West’s daughter in law Jamie Haywood.

Jeremy Samuleson, ex-business partner of Jack West, who loaned Jack and Devra $10,000 and never
got it back

The above comments are a small selection of statements from the Documents Library and Audio
Library. Anyone reviewing this information from 2002 / 2003 time-frame and comparing it with what
has happened since in Montana and, since 2010 in Arizona, will see that there is a consistent pattern
of behaviour.



https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/67.Diane%20on%20swapping%20West's%20dry%20cleaning%20for%20her%20last%20pay%20check.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/65.Diane%20on%20the%20constant%20pressure%20to%20give%20money%20for%20projects%20that%20will%20never%20happen.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/33.%20AJ%20White%20alleging%20that%20West%20stole%20$80,000%20from%20the%20charity%20.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/audio/33.%20AJ%20White%20alleging%20that%20West%20stole%20$80,000%20from%20the%20charity%20.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/33.%20Student%20Speaks.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/193.%20Pam%20McDaniel%20for%20Joseph.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/110.%20Judy%20Morris.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/118.%20Tanya%20Statement%201%20June%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documentlibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html

THE ABOVE BLATANT CRIMINALITY OVER THREE DECADES AND IN THREE WESTERN
STATES MORE THAN ENOUGH TO TRIGGER A R.1.C.O. INVESTIGATION!

THE BIG QUESTION IS WHY HAS THIS NOT HAPPENED ALREADY?

e

& PROPAGANDAR,

Above: Patton West's ies ond propogandn appeor to be ‘protected’ under religious freedom lows even though the obwvious
motive far the deception s organired erime. None of what she says on her website is based in truth, Mer life story / bio Is a total
fiction and fails to mention the scores of wvictims left behing in Mew Mexico and Montana over the past three decadies.

We have briefly discussed the role of Williams & Reynolds. There is a mountain of evidence to prove
that they were and still are willing accomplices of Patton West’s. In Reynolds’ case, in addition to
announcing Watson’s impending murder in 2007, he also announced a campaign of violent
intimidation to be directed at Watson’s wife and children. This campaign is ONGOING and Reynolds is
totally aware of this, not least because he has received 500 plus emails from Watson cataloguing the
violence. Let us not forget the funding that Corinne Coffin has made over the past two to three
decades. We can provide evidence to show that Ms. Coffin has provided financial donations to the tune
of millions of dollars. Having been a member of Patton West’s cult for well over 20 years Ms. Coffin,
like ex-husband Jack west, cannot plead ignorance as to Patton West’s criminality. That said, Williams
and Coffin distanced themselves from Patton West in 2021 after they realized that Patton West had
defrauded the federal government out of $500,000 in SBA Loans.

AFTER PATTON WEST DEFRAUDED THE GOVERNMENT ALL THE ABOVE PUT DISTANCE BETWEEN
THEMSELVES AND PATTON WEST. NONE CARED ABOUT THE SCORES OF INDIVIDUAL VICTIMS OF
ORGANIZED CRIME THAT HAPPENED DURING THEIR LENGTHY TENURE IN THE CULT / GANG.

Each and every one of them is hoping that the they will not be investigated for their role in Patton
West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang. They variously marketed Patton West to the public as a guru,
knowing she was a career criminal, they variously funded Patton West’s criminal operation, they
variously threatened victims who went public and Reynolds announcing the impending murder of one
victim who refused to give in to intimidation.


https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html

FBI & IRS A QUESTION: WHAT ARE YOU WAITING FOR?

e PROOF OF THE SHREDDING OF DOCUMENTS DURING AN IRS INVESTIGATION.

e PROOF OF VIOLENT INTIMIDATION OF VICTIMS DURING EXTORTION OF LARGE
SUMS OF MONEY.

PROOF OF WITNESS TAMPERING TO STOP VICTIMS AND WITNESSES TESTIFYING.

COMPELLING PROOF OF MONEY LAUNDERING TO HIDE ORIGIN OF FUNDS.

THE FRAUDULENT APPLICATION OF $30M IN GOVERNMENT GRANTS.

THE EMBEZZLEMENT OF LALITA JORDAN’S MOTHER’S TRUST FUND.

THE FRAUDULENT APPLICATION & RECEIPT OF $500,000 IN SBA LOANS.

e THE ATTEMPTED MURDER OF JOHN WATSON & THE DISCUSSED MURDER OF DR.
PAT COLE.

e SCORES OF VICTIMS OF THEFT, FRAUD & EXTORTION IN THREE WESTERN STATES.
e COUNTLESS ACTS OF PERJURY WHILE UNDER OATH.

e CLEAR PROOF OF CULT /7 GANG MEMBERS ACTING AT THE DIRECTION OF PATTON
WEST TO INTIMIDATE VICTIMS OF CRIME IN THE HOPE THEY WOULD REMAIN
SILENT.

The above is the tip of the iceberg. A RICO trial should be triggered by a pattern of behaviour that
includes at least ‘qualifying’ crimes over a ten year period. Patton West has committed TENS of
qualifying crimes over the past 32 years and yet to date, she has not been the subject of a RICO
investigation. Why not?

Above from left to right: Patton West masquerading os a "World Server.” A frequent visitor to court as the defendant in mainly
financial crimes raises her middie finger to the police and low courts. She hos never been successfully prosecuted in a criminal
court because victims and witnesses were too afroid to testify against her. Maybe the IR5 is about to get its act together?

WHILE WE WAIT FOR THE FBI, POLICE OR MILITARY TO ACT, PLEASE READ ABOUT THE ‘WELCOME
MAT’ PUT OUT BY ONE ARIZONA COMMUNITY FOR PATTON WEST.......

After Patton West was evicted from her rented mansion after running up $80,000 in rent
arrears, she moved into a condo in a small Arizona community. Below is part of the
response by that community after con artist Patton West moved into their community.....
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Credit for the above photos goes to Cult Watch USA whose website can be found by going here. Check
out Cult Watch USA’s Facebook pages by going here.

In closing we invite you to review our latest bulletin to the FBI

, IRS, AZ State Govt.
entitled ‘I need you to join my cult.’

Wherein we provide overwhelming evidence of Patton West'’s
criminality in three western states over the past 32 years. For additional reading follow these links

The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. The Secret Weapon
Enlightened Householding. The Narcissist. Fake Testimonials. 9 Ways to spot a fake guru. The
insanity of Patton West in 1,000 images.

Nine ways to spot a fake guru.

or.Spirti @l Teacher



https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/
https://www.facebook.com/rishidevrawestinvestigation
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1080.%20I%20Need%20You%20to%20Join%20My%20Cult.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/divinegracehealings.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakecareeropportunities.html
http://omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
http://www.therishi.info/enlightenedhouseholding.html
http://omniawakening.net/narcissist.html
http://omniawakening.net/faketestimonials.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakeguru.html
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakeguru.html

